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Fiona Hill

From: Cathal McSweeney <cathal.mcsweeney@skillnetireland.ie>
Sent: Friday 11 June 2021 16:41
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Circular Economy Strategy
Attachments: 20210611 - Skillnet Ireland Circular Economy Strategy Consultation Response.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Good Afternoon,  
 
Please find attached Skillnet Ireland’s submission to the Consultation on the Proposed Publication of the Circular 
Economy Strategy.  
 
Regards,  
Cathal  
 
Cathal McSweeney 
Policy and Research Adviser  
 
T   +353 (0)1 291 6620  
E   cathal.mcsweeney@skillnetireland.ie  
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To accelerate our transition to a circular economy on a national scale, sufficient investment in talent 

development must be made to underpin the delivery of this strategy. Lifelong learning has never been 

more relevant and will be a driving force in our recovery from this period of significant disruption that 

will require all of us to adapt and learn new skills. Talent is at the forefront of Ireland’s capacity to 

deliver upon these ambitious targets and is vital for our international competitiveness and national 

productivity.  

Ireland needs to further build on the specialist expertise, broader upskilling and awareness building 

through innovative learning solutions. It is imperative to build on productive collaborations between 

business and the training and education system to reinforce the competitive strength we draw from 

the talent in our workforce. The business community must be assisted to adapt production, waste 

systems and supply chains to enable a sustainable transition to the circular economy.   

In light of the challenges ahead, Skillnet Ireland recommends a continued focus on developing the 
skills of Irish businesses, those in employment and across wider society to deliver the objectives of 
this strategy and meet Irelands ambitious circular economy targets.  
 
 
For further information please see  
www.skillnetireland.ie 
www.climateready.ie 
https://www.skillnetireland.ie/publication/statement-of-strategy-2021-2025/ 
 
Contact: policy@skillnetireland.ie 

 

 

About Skillnet Ireland 
 
Skillnet Ireland is a business support agency of the Government of Ireland, with a mandate to advance 
the competitiveness, productivity, and innovation of Irish businesses through enterprise-led workforce 
development. Skillnet Ireland partners with 60 industry bodies and enterprise clusters, supporting over 
18,000 businesses and 70,000 trainees annually, through its 73 Skillnet Business Networks across 
most sectors and all regions in Ireland. As Ireland’s business support agency dedicated to workforce 
development, we put enterprise in control of the process. We partner with industry bodies that are 
either sectoral or geographically based and foster a networked and partnership-based approach that 
leverages Ireland’s open culture of collaboration. Skillnet Ireland operates on a joint investment basis 
where Government grants are combined with contributions from enterprise, thus reducing costs and 
other barriers for businesses. Through our partnerships with key industry representative groups, we 
drive excellence in learning for the workplace of today and the future. 
 
Skillnet Ireland has received international recognition as a best practice model from the EU, the 
OECD, the ILO, amongst others. Skillnet Ireland is funded through the National Training Fund through 
the Department of Further and Higher Education, Research, Innovation and Science. 
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